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McClure, Dean, EMNRD

From: Caitlin Hart <chart@catenares.com>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 3:10 PM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: Shoe Bar Commingling1
Attachments: Shoebar Commingle Certified O List.docx

My apologies Sir, Here is Mr. Mazzulo’s updated tracking to him. 
 
Thank you!!!! 
 

 
 
Caitlin Hart 
Lease Analyst 
18402 Hwy 281 N, Suite 258 
San Antonio, TX 78259 
Direct: (210) 907‐7181  

 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 3:17 PM 
To: Caitlin Hart <chart@catenares.com> 
Subject: RE: Shoe Bar Commingling1 
 
Additionally, it looks like you have a tracking number repeated. Please correct the list and resend to me. 
 

Louis J Mazzullo                                                                                 9414711899563274817451 
5650 W Quincy Ave Unit 19 
Denver, CO 80235 
 
JM Cox Resources LP                                                                          9414711899563274817451 
PO Box 2217 
Midland TX 79702 

 
Dean McClure 
Petroleum Specialist A, Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
(505) 476‐3471 
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD  
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 2:02 PM 
To: 'Caitlin Hart' <chart@catenares.com> 
Subject: RE: Shoe Bar Commingling1 
 
Hello Caitlin, 
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As mentioned by Scott, sending it via email is fine. 
 
I have not had a chance to process your latest submittal yet, but should get to it soonish if you have a question related 
to it. 
 
Dean McClure 
Petroleum Specialist A, Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
(505) 476‐3471 
 

From: Caitlin Hart <chart@catenares.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 2:31 PM 
To: Cox, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Cox@state.nm.us> 
Cc: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Shoe Bar Commingling1 
 
Scott & Dean, 
 
Thank you so much. No problem with the vacation, (I’m jealous!) I have attached the Certified Owner List, as well as the 
entire packet, with that in it correctly. 
 
My apologies. And if this is not acceptable, just let me know if there are any issues later on. I will wait until Dean gets 
back from Vacation for another question from our last C‐107 that we had submitted as well. 
 
 
Once again, thank you so much. Have a wonerful afternoon! 
 

 
 
Caitlin Hart 
Lease Analyst 
18402 Hwy 281 N, Suite 258 
San Antonio, TX 78259 
Direct: (210) 907‐7181  

 

From: Cox, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Cox@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 2:38 PM 
To: Caitlin Hart <chart@catenares.com> 
Cc: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Shoe Bar Commingling1 
 
Hi Caitlin, 
 
Dean is out of the office for a few days on vacation, sorry for the inconvenience. If you would please send the Certified 
Mailing list to myself and Dean with the appropriate applications referenced so we can easily place it, I think that will be 
fine in this case. We can attach it on our end this time. 
 
I let Dean take the lead on these types of applications typically, but I suspect he won’t take issue to this approach. In the 
event Dean tells me we can not accept the Certified Mailing List in this fashion, he or I will be sure to let you know right 
away.  
 



3

Thanks, 
 
 

Scott Cox 
Petroleum Specialist Supervisor 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Scott.Cox@state.nm.us 
505‐231‐9312 

 
 

From: Caitlin Hart <chart@catenares.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 1:03 PM 
To: Cox, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Cox@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] Shoe Bar Commingling1 
 
Scott, 
 
Good afternoon! 
 
I am so sorry to bother you, I was trying to reach out to Dean McClure and have had no luck. I submitted a C‐017B but 
forgot to attach our Certified Mailing list, will Ineed to re submit this sir? Or can I sent the certified letter up to the 
office? 
 
Thank you 
 

 
 
Caitlin Hart 
Lease Analyst 
18402 Hwy 281 N, Suite 258 
San Antonio, TX 78259 
Direct: (210) 907‐7181  

 


